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DATE: November 15, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk T T

FROM: Curtis J. Williams, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysi
RE: Docket No. 110082-TP — Document to be Included in the Pocket File

Please file the attached document in the docket file for Docket No. 110082-TP. The referenced
document is a letter from American Dial Tone to the FPSC regarding the reporting of customer
data. If you have any questions, please et me know.
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RE: American Dial Tone, Inc Framework Settlement Agreement

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is directed to the Florida Public Service Commission in regards to the
compliance of the Framework set forth for American Dial Tone, Inc in Docket No.
110082-TP. '

In the month of October 2011, American Dial Tone has not retained any new
customers. Therefore, American Dial Tone will not be providing a compact disc of new .-
or upcoming customer’s Lifeline Certification Forms for this period to the Public Service &
Commission.

-

:".L'\;qu;-t‘:w;‘ ‘1‘!"‘\"?3'

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

08423 HOVIE
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Regards,

Thoz’E.‘ B@;
6905 N. Wickham Rd.
Suite 403

Melbourne, FL 32940

~MERIC:N DIAL TONE, INC.
6905 N. WICKHAM RD. STE. 403
MELBOURNE . FL 32040

(877) 246-1604




